From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ

To: "LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com"”; johannawillis@bcpeabody.com
Cc: FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ

Subject: RE: Via Verde Pipeline Meeting (Pre-Application)

Date: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:38:00 PM

Dear Mr. Evans:

It seems that there is one person that has a previous engagement at 0930 that morning. We can still
meet from 0830 - 0930 on 4 Aug 2010. Everyone else is available.

Let me know if that works for you.

VR

FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Project Manager
Antilles Regulatory Section

————— Original Message-----

From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com [mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4:26 PM
To: IEARERRIQIY! SAJ; johannawillis@bcpeabody.com
Cc: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Subject: re: Via Verde Pipeline Meeting (Pre-Application)
Importance: High

[FOIA Exemptid

Good afternoon -

Thank you very much for the quick email reply.

Looking at the schedule you provided, and other work Johanna has committed to, we would ask that
you please block out 0830-1000 on Wednesday morning, Aug 4. Johanna and I can fly in to San Juan

FOIA Exemption (b)

the afternoon of Aug 3 and be prepared to meet with you and the next morning before your
other scheduled appointments from 1000-1300 that day. A meeting later in the day would make it
challenging to fly back out that evening and Johanna has commitments for Thursday, Aug 5 in the
Tampa area.

This would be the last discussion before the permit application would be submitted to you and the
Antilles team on Aug 10. We are looking forward to your suggestions and we appreciate the time away
from your busy schedule. If you could reply via eamil and confirm this appointment it would assit us
greatly with our travel arrangements.

Best regards.

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

= C!A Exemption (b)(6)MJiINIFOIA Exemption @usace.army.mil>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:33 PM
To: "LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com” <larryevans@bcpeabody.com>, "Larry Evans" <iyutka53@aol.com>


mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com
mailto:johannawillis@bcpeabody.com
mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

Subject: Via Verde Pipeline Meeting (Pre-Application)

Dear Mr. Evans:

I received message that you would like a meeting regarding subject project.

I have coordinated with all involved in your project and the only available dates and times are:

August 3 - 5 with the exceptions of 0900- 1100 on Tuesday 3 Aug 2010, 1000 - 1300 Wednesday 4
Aug 2010.

Please let me know what date and time would work your you.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Project Manager
Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

Antilles Regulatory Section
IGHFOIA Exemption (b)(6)
Fax FOIA Exemption (b)(6),





